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July 23. 2014

Re: Change of Main Studio Location
WOOM (AM), IVatick, MA #21109

Marl erie S. [)ortch, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
445 12th St. SW. Room TW-B204
Washington. DC 20554

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf i-ioiy Family Communications, this is to notif the Commission that the
location of the main studio for the above-referenced Radio Station has been changed to:

Station WQOM. Natick MA
808 East Street

Walpole MA 02081

The above location is within the city grade protected contour of Station WQON'l, and is
thus in compliance with the FCC's rules lbr location of main studios.

Should there be any question regarding this notification, please contact undersigned
Counsel for Siarhoai-d Media Foundation. Inc.

Iv yours.

&412
Denise B. Motinc
Counsel for Holy Family Communications
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